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From: ucmsr@xmu.edu.ch <ucmsr@xmu.edu.cn>

Sent: 06 November 2020 08:40

To: ucmsr

Subject: University Consortium of the 21st Century Maritime Silk Road Photo Competition 2020

Dear UCMSR members,

Greetings from the University Consortium of the 21st Century Maritime Silk Road (UCMSR). We hope you are well
and healthy.

The consortium is two years old. Many thanks for your great support in our previous activities. Since its inception
in 2018, UCMSR has been striving to build a platform for educational cooperation to facilitate exchanges and
cooperation in areas of inter-university communication, talent cultivation, discipline building, technological
innovation and social service.

2020 is a challenging year. To showcase our unity within diversity and further enhance the connection and
cohesion of UCMSR members, the Consortium will host the Photo Competition "Photo of Hope". The details of the
competition are listed as follows:

Timeline
Submission: 2-28 November 2020
Announcement: December 2020

Eligible Participants
All faculty, staff and students from UCMSR member universities.

Prizes

First Prize (1 winner): $200
Second Prize (2 winners): $100
Third Prize (4 winners): S50

Submission
Please send your work (using your university email system) to ucmsr@xmu.edu.cn (Title: Your Name_lInstitution
Name). Each participant could send ONE piece of work and include commentary explaining story of the image.

It is highly appreciated if you could forward this information to your faculty, staff and especially students.The event
poster is attached and more details of the competition could be found at: http://www.ucmsr.com/newsinfo/19
UCMSR Photo Competition 2020 "Photo of Hope"-UCMSR - Home page-UCMSR - Home
page<http://www.ucmsr.com/newsinfo/19>

WWW.Ucmsr.com

University Consortium of the 21st Century Maritime Silk Road

We look forward to your participation!

All the best,

Secretariat

University Consortium of the 21st Century Maritime Silk Road
Xiamen University | China

Tel:+86-592-2188331
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